MEETING NO. 04 ALDEN TOWN BOARD AGENDA Tuesday, February 17, 2026
REGULAR NO. 03 6:00P.M.

4.

5.

PRIORITY OF BUSINESS SET BY SUPERVISOR PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER §A371 OF THE ALDEN TOWN CODE

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - COUNCILMEMBER KERL

CALLING THE ROLL OF BOARD MEMBERS BY THE TOWN CLERK

OFFER OF THE MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 2, 2026

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

hkkkd kAR TR A AT I A I A ERRR T TR TR R R AR R AR AAR AR LA AT TR A AR AR bk AR dhhhhdddkddddddhhhhhdhhkhddhhhhkddddhrtdtt

The Town Board will hear the concerns of persons desiring to address the Town Board on any Town of Alden Matter. Raise your
hand and be recognized by the Supervisor. Give your name and address to the Town Clerk. Speak directly to the Town Board
members, not the audience. Speak once for three (3) minutes or less, unless the Town Board grants the speaker an extension of
this time limit for one additional period of three (3) minutes. A speaker may not transfer his/her time to another speaker. Any

unruly activity, including yelling or name calling, will result in expulsion from the meeting.

AR AFTRTAR TR ARRRA R ARk hhhddddhhhhhkhhhhkdkdkdkdbThh kA rk kAR R R A AR AR Rk d ARk kR h b hhhrkdddhhhbbhidhkhkhhhdddkdddd

6. PRESENTATION OF COMMUNICATIONS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND
OTHER TOWN OFFICIALS

7. NEW BUSINESS

A.
B.
C.

=1

Resolution To Appoint Board of Assessment Review Member per S/CP
Resolution Calling Public Hearing for Fire Truck Purchase per S/CP

Motion to Allow Use of Town Park by the Alden Chamber of Commerce for a
Taste of Alden Event and Beer Tent per S/CP

Motion to Allow Use of Town Park- Alden 5K per S/CP

Motion to Allow Use of Town Park for Farmer’s Market per S/CP

Motion to approve Alden’s Meals on Wheels and Girl Scout Troop # 31905 Use of
Town Park for a Color Run per S/CP

Motion to Approve Use of Town Park- ASAPC- NNO per S/CP

Resolution to Confirm that Town Clerk Serves as Records Management Officer
per S/CP

Motion to Approve use of Community Center by Robin Gilbert per S/CP

8. UNFINISHED & TABLED BUSINESS

9. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, OFFICIALS AND PERSONNEL

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE SUPERVISOR

11. NOTICE OF MEETINGS

WORK SESSION: February 23, 2026 @ 6:00 PM
REG. BOARD MEETING March 2, 2026 @ 6:00 PM

12. MEMORIAL REMEMBRANCE:

13. ADJOURNMENT




BESPS'ECIS 00°08 0E7IST'01IS 16°9Z1°tS ECFETPES rRIEY'PIS

T8'1S8'LS T81S8'LS

05°9L8'TS 05'9LS'FTS

o0os

00°08

SLPLY'SIS SLPLY'SIS

90568 10°6+S SL'9FS

86'9TH08 T0°T6T'ES 96'PEI'1S

Y SLT'TES 6FSLT'FPS

LYTIS'LS 60'651'SS 96'F8S I8°'897'TS

89°TL8S $8°065S 148818 7I°€6S

06°08

IBTIVTS 98°TI9'HS

0008

00°08

0L'8T6'ES 8O LIS'ES LIS 06'698 00°05Z8

S9'S08'FSS 14018 L6'8Y6'THS LETSL'LIS

ELI8'658 06'P0€"9+S 1€LOL'ES 6£°567°98 ILEOS'ES
TV.LOL 9707 9TOLILLITO ST YTOTILLITO 9707 ST0TLIT ST07 9TOVUT

INNOIY

TVLOL

WVALG 1ON LSIO HIALVAL

W XA ADNVIIDXA "LSIA HALVAL
WA LSIA HALVAL 'SNOD

wOAL AVALSAVEN "LSIA HILVAL
wZ AL LSIA HALVAL "G 4T 11307
W ITISGLSIA " OLT AAINIAM R

o 1S, ANITE DNLLHODIT LAFULS
wHSL AN ASNATY TVIODAdS

wlu ADNADV ¥ LSNYL

#¥S8u AN T LSIA HAANIS

wiSu MUV TVRLLSAANT HIMIS
w484 NOILDALOYE 34 TVIDALS
wD SLNVHD

+SHa NOSVIS F/NOISNVIXT HLD US
w8u UNIA NAAOL-LEVd

#AWVAL ANA AVAAHDI

WV AN TVHINED

INNODIV

‘AIVOE NAOL AHL A8 AIATIATY STTIE TIV '] 681 1#00 | 811 |4 SHINDNO0A 'LIA OL UIVd ANV AAMOTTV
A4 SHAHDN0A SNIAOTIOA UL LVILL GIAOW OHAL * 19quswpune) A ANODIS ' aquawpune) Ag 383410 SVAL NOLLTTOSIY ONIAMOTI0H 3HL

97-934




7 sebeg woday 0]

| abed JapesH
0’1 S60vyNd

ON pund ¥y asn
ON  (le19q AUL I kg
oN 1$810NT Wl
ON 2190 1510 YoA Wid
A ‘poday asuapuod
Of  :$$21ppY JOPUBA UL
oN 12 SWeN JOPUAA Juld
o)

920e/S0/20 oL

yeasg abed ou 'saA

g Jayonop,

920Z/r0IZ0
13

5202

:s[ejel pund

uondQ uonESYILIeD

“ﬂ_..u..
o]
0l
01
ol
:abuey
:abuey
o1

T

yeaug abeyd ou 'sa )

ON

1DQUINN 18UIN0OA

91B( 9910AU]

SZ0Z

pajsod

siajawieied Hoday Atewiwing J9YyonoA

e r—-

X

‘9|qe | pos Y

B|GE ] JUN0ITY

S|eY0] Ysen

;uoneIYIME) Juitd
:pauyaq Jasn

‘apnjoU)
:Ag paisaugy
:Q) #9940
o yoleg
Taposy JOPUIA
adAf Jopusp
g uog
:afiuey ajeq
:potiad

N1-CY

:Ag podey
:Q) Hoday

9202/EL/E0

:ajeq poday

WY S0:0L 920Z/EL/120 :pauedsid 218Q




16'9zZL'y
16°9ZL Y

o000t
vEL0E

Li8gl
£o'8LL
91'1sT
96'v8
el
gr'eelL

00°09¥

00 LES

oo'szo'e

0Z8Ee

00rvs

Le'voL

unowy

NIMILdT Ag pasedaig
Z jo | abeg
0’| S60PHNd

S18YSNOA ||y JUnowny [ejo]
papoday |1e1aq 19 |Blol

00v0'0L6L'Y
1810 eol
80F0°0ELB VS
L0¥0 0291V
‘1510 jejol

0006'2500°0000°L

£0r0°0108°9
£0r0°0L9LY

£0r0°0L9L°Y

019270000V

LOPO'6BER'Y

ZZr0'oLLL’y

cor00gkLY

Lir00PISda

*ON Junoddy

920212120
SzZ0¢
92022 1i20

A4
9202/2LIZ0

5202
DEOLZLIZ0
5202

8202/60/20
s20Z

8202/60/20
§Z0Z

BEDE/90/20
520<

9202/¥0/20
6202

9202/¥0/20
6202

sjeq yaeyo/eng
"ON ¥284D

N3ATVv 40 NMOL

g :poyodad SI34ONOA (BJO )

“ONt

FONVENSNI ALAVIDAJS INIHYW OIMOL NOOD ? H3A3Hd HONAVH 0000°1020
Zl L0000 000 0c'oe 92021020 Z16988/516988/E16988 £6€2000000 £L4109202
H10313 H39W3030 O 1HIABOEMHIMIS D3ISAN 0000°1020
Zk L0000 00°0 peL0E 9202/v0/20 VYSZOZLESE 110000000 2210920C
NOILVY2II8Nd ANY LNIYd JT1ON3 NOUNY 0000°1L020
cl L0000 00'0 aL’ise 9202/P0/20 v85e2e 980000000 14109202
$3d0OTIANT NYNLIY XVL 883dd YIW13 0000°L020
cl 10000 00°0 0009t 9202/P0/20 S1002 2941000000 04109202
d3M0YHLdNDD
¢ Jd39W3230 g3.1231100 8334 14N0D 31V1S 3HL 40 321440 00001020
cl 10000 00°0 00°£E9 920Z/v0/20 L0-Z1-6Z02-0L00€FL LEPI000000 05109202
D71d 'ONIMIINIONT
W ION3 LOIELSIQ YILVYM HITHD VONAVYD WAID Y3DZLINW 0000°LOZO
¢l L0000 00'0 00'se0'e 920Z/P0/20 09r0L 11000000 6+10920Z
YLIAVHONVYS
FOVITHN B NOILVLIHdHILNE TYDON3E 'O NOILYLIHdHI LNt HYHS 0000 1020
ZL 10000 00°0 02'8e? 9202/v0/20 S20Z.L190 ¥60E000000 810920¢
dT1 SAINHOLLY
¥ IAOTdW3 -03-43AN3Y S3DVNAYIS VO3 SSNY NOSSQOH 0000°10Z0
ZL 10000 00°Q o'vL 9202/v0/20 LOL9ZEL $251000000 61109202
ANYAWOD
YYFOS 3AILS -TINVMOTTIV ONIHLOTD AlddNS HOL10vdl 000071020
Zi L0000 00°Q L2 ¥0L 9202/¥0/20 LLSEGE 6902000000 81109202
‘ON Od ajqexe) uondusseg -qmsg JWeN JOPUBA JUNOJ2Y Yses
Jea)\ polad g] Hooy) Uy ‘osi(} Uiy Jeysnop  81e(] ‘Au| 'ON 82]0AU| P JOPUBA  "ON JBYINOA
uoday Alewwing 19YyonoA
9zZ0Z/EL/Z0  :eleq woday

WY S0:0) 920Z/Et/20 :patedaid sjeq




16921’y
96'v8
12881
12 ¥0L
el'y
1208
el

16'9Z1'F
96°v8
96°'v8

14881
L2881

L2 ¥0l

12°v0L

Ly
eL'y

1£7202'
1€°404'E

junowyy

00°0
000
000
00'0
000
000
pied

000

00’0
000

00'0
000

000
00'c

000

o000

000
000

pied

000 Q00 000
000 000 000
000 00’0 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 00'0 00°0
Buipueysing 18)suel) aJIp pledeld
ceeesfBd 100N~ =-=""
00’0 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
oo'o 000 000
000 000 Q00
00°0 000 000
000 000 00'0
00'0 000 000
000 000 00'0
000 000 000
000 000 00’0
Buipuelsing lejsuel) alIp predead
Y - FEE T, TR
ejeq yasys/eng  "ON Od ejqexeL
'ONWNO22Y  CON ¥08YD  aed) pollad gl §284d Wy "asig

NIMILIE G A pasedaig

Z jo g ebed
0’1 S60v¥Nd

poday Atewwing Jayanoa

169ZL't
16921V
96'v8
12881
LS v0L
A0
1£°20L'
seinBay

16921y
16°9Z)'Y
26°p8

96'v8

1288l

1488l

12701

LZ¥0L

el

L'y

1E20L'E

L L0LE

JlenBoy

WY SeyINoA

NIQ1V 40 NMOL

Aegd 10anq pue Jajsuel) s ‘pledaid Jenbey |ej0) puessy

N3awv
N3Qv
N3aTY
N3AaY
N30V

s|ejo] puein

AON3OV B 1SndL- L

IAIYA YENYTY H3IM3S - VS

NAMOL LHVd - GNNd AYMHOIH - 80
ONMNd NMOL 1dvd -89

GNMH WH3NTD - ¥
puny

Aed 10011Q pue Jajsuel] A ‘pPledasd Jeinbay (ejo) puels

N3QTV

N3aTv

N3GV

NIV

N3V

uondudseq -qnig

aje( Ay|

s|ejo] pueis

[eyo) pund
00001020
AONIOV B 1SNHL - L
[e30L pungy
0000°10Z0
IAINA VENVTV HIM3S - VS
(e3o1 pung

0000°1L020

NAOL LHVd - ONNS AYMHOIH - 90
I=y0) puny

0000°1020

ONNd NMOL LHYd - 8

|ejo) puny
00001020
ANN4 TYH3NID - ¥
waeyy ysep pung
aluepN Jopusp WNo2yY Ysed
TON 8210AU| P JOPUSA O JBYINOA
9z0Z/EL/20  iejeq woday

WV G0:0L 9Z0Z/CLIZ0 :pasedald aleq




V JBUoNoA

g sabeq poday p1o)
| sbey sapesy

0'L 0EL¥HNd

oN

OoN

ON

©N

ON

wwondQ uoneoye) ON

920zZ/S0/20

SOA oN
SN S
Buipeaygnsg yealg abed

S8 A

SOA
jBl101qNSg

dag

pungy
yog

ON  aeaa/pouad paywads 1eyy pals|a/pied SJeusnos spnjpu)

ON
‘pund 1Y 98N
:abessapy 136png 18a0 JULd
‘AluQ) sasuedxy
JUNo2oY Jusled Juud
:uonduasaq spniow)
uoneMIusd) Julg

ol

920217010

4

§20¢

saayInoA BuIpuBISING S1ED A 10U apNjoU)

10)
01
Ko7}
:abuey
0]

BB A

siajaweled Hoday uonnquisig 1o dv

S

Z
I
uog
‘B|qeL HOS WY
:8|qe ] WNoadYy
ON
ON Jayonop,

seaig abed ou ‘sap
w

000

8l2(] 3010AU)

AU Lewwng
:Ag vog
spEoy deg
:apnay|

WY LINLLIUIA
‘ON yoieg

1O JAYDNOA
QI #28yd
:afuey seQ
;pouad

‘01 wodey

920e/EeriZ0 191eQ Loday

WY 20:0L 9Z0Z/EL/20  :paredaid s1eQ




8'pas 000
8¥'¥8s 00°0
vl 000
00°09% 000
£9°8LE 000
£9'8LL 00°0
£9'8LL 000
00'vs 00’0
00vL 000
0oL 000
02'8€2 000
oz'ece 00'0
0¢'8ee 00°0
00°LE9S 00'0
00°2£9 00°0
00°LE9 00’0
junowy junoury
esuedxy ‘au3z

NIMILixd1 :Ag paiedatd
gJo | sbed
0't 0eLEdNd

IONVHNSNI 3LVIOTIYNN

ONITIVIN TVYLNID

ONISILYIAQY '2 ONILNING DNITIVIN TVHLINTD

Zi L FAVTATA T FA R TAVIA L VA va5ede I719NE NOHXMY  980€000000
Zi 9ZOZRLVIZ0  9Z0Z/Y0IZ0 §100¢ $834d VW13 2941000000
ONISILYIAQY 'F ONILNIYG ONITIYA TYHLINTD
DONITIVIW TVHLNID
SONIdTINg
ALIDRLIFNI SONITTING
Zh 9coZiZHeEe  920e0Ie0 WG2oZLETL D3ASAN  LELO000000
ALRDIELOITT SONITTING
SONIJTING
MV
£§334 VO3] JAILVHELSININGY
Zh 9Z0Z/FPOIZ0  920T/v0/20 10192€L  dT7 SAINHOLLY $SNY NOSOHAOH 451000000
§334 VO3 SAILVHLSININGY
MY
S3JILSNT NMOL
YIHJVUDONALS SAJLSNT NMOL
A 9202/90/20  9Z0Z/P0/C0 SZOZLLO0HIONYS 071 NOILVLIHJIYILINI HYHS  $608000000

YIHIYUDONILS SADILESNT NMOL
S30ULSNr NMOL

0000

IIve Q3113434804 ANV SN
920Z/P0/20 »Z1-S202-0L00EV L I1NOH1AWOD 3LVLS JHL 40 331440 LEYLO00000
Tive 0311333804 ANV S3INI4

Zl 9202/60/20

0000
QN4 TYH3INID
polsad eng Aed  8jeQq 910AU| *ON 83]10AU| BWEN JOPUIA BpOS JOPUBA  ‘ON Y263

920Z/S0/Z0 :0L 9202/v0/20 S1BQ 8210AU) Z1 0] | ‘wO1] poUdd 5Z0Z Jea |edsld

uoday uonnquisiq 19 dv
N3IATVv 40 NMOL

oLel ydaq

091 ¥daq |el0)

E0F0'0LSL'Y 1oL

L£109202
02108202

£0r0'0L8LY

10000
10000

0491 wdeq
0Zgl 1dag 2300

LOPO'0ZILY IBIOL
L0000 24109202

L0P0'028LY
0291 1dag

ozvl idag |m10)

TOPO'0ZPL'Y [BjOL
61109202
Zov00TrLY

10000

ozyl 1deg
0Ll Maq |elof
ZZro'0LLLY JeloL

87109202
PO OLLLY

10000

oLLL Weq
0000 1deq |ej0L
0192°0000'V |®I0L

0510920¢
019Z°0000°Y

10000

0000 3deq
¥ pung
"ON Jeyanop
-‘ON URo32Y

ai ¥e4yy ‘ON Od

B|qeL ¥os Uy
18|qe ) WNoaoy

:91eQ Hoday
‘pasedaid ajeq

920Z/EL120
WY 2001 9202/€1/20




e 20L'e 00'0

00'520'2 00°0
00'620°T 000
00'S520' 000
00°0e 000
00°0¢ 00°0
oot 00°0
Junowy unowy
asuadxy ‘au3

NIMILIYDT Ag pasedald
o jo Z abey
0'L 0E1PENd

ONNJ TYHINID
LNVYAOAH

LOMLSIA HALVM MITHO YONAVYD LOIYLSIA HSLYM
gl 9202/60/20  9Z0Z/v0/20 09701 277d "ONIHIINIONS WAID HIDZLIW L 1L000000
LONMLSKI ¥3LVM MITUD VONAVYD LOIMLSIO HILVM
LNVHOAR
FONVHNSNI GALVYI0TIVNN
FONVHNASNI Q3 LVYIOTIVYNN

43 9202/21/20  9202/v0/20188/G16988/E1 6988 "ONINOQQ ? 43A3Wd JOTAVH  £682000000
AINYVUNSNI AILYIOTTVNN

FONVHNENI A3LVYIOTIVNN

aNNd TvH3IN3ID
pouag eng Aegd  ejeQ 8210AU] "ON 83]0AU| AWEN JOPUIA, BpOD JIOPUSA  "ON ¥OOUD

920Z/S0/20 ‘0L 9202/¥0/20 8180 92I0AU) Z| 0] | -W0l] polad GZOZ Hesh |easly

yoday uonnquisig 19 dv
N3aTVv 40 NMOL

¥ pung [Ejlol
63£81dag [eoL

LOv0'68€8°Y B0l
10000 6v109202
LOP0"68E8Y

68£g8 1deq

0164 3deqg 12901

00P0'0LGLY (B0l
10000 €4109202
00F0°0L6LY

0181 1daq
¥ pung
a1 3384yd ‘ON Od "ON J8YanoA
'ON JUNC232Y
‘8|ge ] wos 1y
3|qe ] JUNO2YY
920e/ELIT0 :3jeq voday
WYV Z0:01 920Z/ELIZ0  paiedaid s1eg




Ll
(73914

L'y
iy

junowy
esuadxy

NIMILIEd :Ag pasedald

9Jo ¢ ebeg
0'L 0ELPHENG

000

00'0

00°0
000

junoury
‘aug

A

poled

EFAVATAS A

eng Aed

ONNd NMOL LYvd

ONINOZ

ONISILYIAQY 7 ONLLNIYd ONINOZ
9Z0Z/P0/C0 V8SEZE 3712N8 NOWXY  980£000000
ONISILYIAAQY B ONILNINJ ONINOZ

ONINCZ
aNNd NMOL Luvd
sjeQ 89]0AU) *ON 8310AU} BWEN JOPUBA 8pOJ JOPUBA  "ON ¥28YD

9Z0Z/S0/Z0 (01 GZ0Z/F0/C0 91BQ 8I0AU Z| (0L i (Woi] pousd GZOT -les) edsld

poday uonnquisig 19 dv
N3a1Vv 40 NMOL

g pung [mio)
01081deqg |ej0)

£070°0108'8 IBjOL
10000 14109202
€ovooLos’a

0108 ¥dag
g pung
{[RELE ‘ON Od 'ON J2y2nop
‘ON Junooay
:9j0e} HoS WY
2|qe L wnedy
9z0Z/E1/Z0  :81eq Woday
WY Z0:0L 9202/€4/20  :pasedaiy sleg




ZvoL
12v0L

1Z'vo0l
LZ'vol

unowy
asuadxy

NIMILIYC Ag pasedarg

940 ¢ ebed
0'L 0EL PN

000

000

00°0
00°0

wnouwiy
*aug

NMOL LHVd - ONNd AYMHOIH
{s3Av31 anv HSNYE) SNOINYIIFISIN

$1008'(S3AVIT ANV HSNNA) SNOANVYTITISIN

Zl 920Z/P0fZ0  920Z/¥0120 LISE6E ANVYAWNOD ANddns HOLOVYL 6902000000 10000
S1008'(S3AVIT ANV HSMHYA) SNOINVTITISIN

{s3Ava1 anv HENH\) SNOINVITAISIN
NMOL 1¥Yd - GNNd AVMHOIH
polad ang Aed  8ye(q 89]0AU} *ON 8210AU] BWEN JOpUua apon Jopusp  ‘oN Noays ) ¥2ey)

920Z/S0/20 *0L 920¢/¥0/20 1B 3210AU) Z] 101 | (Wolj pouad GZOT HJesA |edsld

Moday uonnquisiq 19 dv
N3ATVv 40 NMOL

aa pung |ejoL
oris ideg |m30L

Liy0'OPiSaa iEjol
81109202
Livo'oPiS'8a

oris ydeg
aqg pung
'ON Od "ON 49L3NnoA

'ON JuUnesay
‘8jqe ) Hos Iy
:Z|qe ] WUNCIDY
920Z/EL120 :9)eq Hoday
WY 20:01 920Z/€L/Z0  pasedald 8jeq




L1881 00'0 ARG YUNVIV Ham3as VS pung jejoy

11'88} 00’0 IVSOdSIA ANV ANTJWLVYIHL IOVMIS 0gLgdeq jelol
LL'est 00°0 ANLIFNFIVSOdSIA ANY LNIWLYIHL JOYMIS 80v0°0€LEYS (BIO]
12881 000 Zl 9202z 920210120 h T TARAR O3ASAN  LLL00C0000 10000 22109202
JAYLIFNIIVSOdSIA ONY LNTJAWLYIHL IDYMIS 80+0°0EL8'VS
IYSOdSIa ANV INFWLYIML 39VYM3S 0¢£183dag
JARNA YHNYIY H3M3S Vs pung
Junowy Junoury pousqd  engAed sjeQ 9210AU] *ON BI10AU| SWEN JopUap epos Jopusp  "ON Yo8UD (] ey ‘ONOd ‘ON J8yanop
asueadx3y ‘oug ‘ON unodoy
9Z02/S0/20 01 920Z/¥0/20 ele( 8210AU] Z| (0] | (WOl4 poued GZ0Z JesA |edsld :8jge] Hos Y
NILLINAT Ag pasedaiy tOQQm uonnquisig 1o dv :2|qeL WNO2YY
910 g afieq 9zZ0Z/ELIZD ‘8jeq Hoday

e N3Ad1Vv 40 NMOL WY 20:01 920Z/EL/Z0  :PaIedald sleq




L6'OZL'Y
96°H8
96'p8

96°v8
96'v8

junowy
asuadxy

NIMILIYC :AQ paledaid

g o g abey
0L 0ELPHNd

000
00°0
00°0
00’0
000

junowy
‘aug

L6'9ZL'Y
005202
L4881
Ly
LZv0L
00°0g
8r'ves
£9'8H
00'vs
0Z'gee
96°1ZL

unowy "dx3g

Zl 9202/2L/e0

pouad  eng Aed

000 |ejo] puessy
000 ANVHAAH 68E8
000 IVSO4dSIQ ONY EINSWLVIYL 3OYMIS 0EL8
000 ONINOZ oLos
000 (S3AY31 ONY HSNXE) SNOANYTIIFISIN orLs
000 FONVHNSNI O3LVIO0TIVNN 0L6L
00'0 ONIIYIN TYELNID 0491
000 SONIOINg 029t
000 MY 1r4 4%
000 SAVALSNM NMOL obLL
000 0000 0000
unowy ‘aug sweN ‘oN 1dag

ADNIOV 2 1SNYL

0000

SNY1d LIS N3QUN8 AHLOWIL

920Z/¥0/20 V8seze A1oNd NOWMY  980€000000

SNYd 311S NIQUN8 AHLOWIL

0000

AJINIAOVY B LSNYL

8je(Q @210AU| "ON 83]0AU| BIWIEN JOPUBA 8pO7) JOPUBA  "ON ¥28UuD

9202/S0/20 01 920Z/P0/C0 2B ddioAU| Z| ‘0] | ‘woid poled SZOZ -res ) [edsid

Hoday uonnqinsiq 19 dv
N3ATV 40 NMOL

{210 puess
lpung jejoL
0000 1deq |el0)

0006'2500°0000°L |B30L
10000 LL109202
0006°2500°0000°L

0000 1dag
1 pung
Qi ¥9°yD ‘ON Od "ON 194dnop
"ON UNQdy
|gel uog iy
3IQE | UNooSY
920z/e 120 918 voday
Wv Z0:01 920Z/€1/120 paledalg e1eq




p sabed poday B10)
| sbeyd Jopesy

&'l s60rdnd

ON ‘pungaly asn
ON  Ieled Auj DINW UL
oN 183)0ND JKd
ON  CIBIBG1SIQ HOA Nd
A :Hoday asuspuoy)
ON  SSBIPPY JOPUSA JUlid
ON Z SlWEN iopuap Juugd
0L

ELAVTATARTAY oL

searg abed ou ‘sa )\

g J9YonoA

9Z0z/90/20
A

90z

'S|BJO] pung

:uondo voneayipe?)

0]
0]
o)
01
o)
:abuey
abuey
ot

ol

{

yeaig abed ou 'sa )

N

19QUINN JBYINOA,

ajeq ang Aeyd

9202

pajsog

siojoweled poday Alewwng Jaysnop

BqeL Hog Iy

'2|qe] Junooay

'S|ej0] Ysen

‘uopesyiuad ild
pauya( 19sn

:apnjpou)

:Ag palajug
{al %@y
TON yzieg
8po7) JOpUdA,
radA) Jopusp
Ag wog
.afuey ajeg
poped

eI

:Ag poday
'Ql Hoday

ETAATA R :9je(] woday
Wd v1:¢0 9202/21/20  paledaid sleq




08'0F

S6'%52

88°LE

v87199'2
8¥'90}
L8'6EY
60°041

96°0L
€166

sTalv'e
L1'v0E
soziTe
£9°G

00062

L0°82

000602

8141

96°¢¢E

€942

00's62'1

0009

nowy

NIMILIYCT Ag paledard
¥ 10| sbeyq

't s60¥HNd

0LpO'OELRYS

000491V

LOPO'OLYL'Y

£4100°0000°L

20r00Z8L'Y

sivoozel'vy

‘181q [ejoL
HOP0'022 LY
6EP0°0291Y

1510 (=10)

Q0FQ'0EL8'YS

60r0°0Z08'9

8EP0'029L'Y

6eY00LI8'vS

00v0'0EL8'YS

0020°2500°0000°L

LIvOOPLLY

8EFQ'029L'Y

LOPO'OLPL'Y

L1¥0°0208'8

80¥0°0LLLY

"ON JUNOod2Yy

9Z0zZ

9202/60/20
9202

9202/60/20
920¢

9202/60/20
£€LL 9202
920Z/60/20
9202
9202/60/20
[AX R TAV4
9202/60/20

9202

920Z/60/20

9202
9202/60/120
[FAR 14174
920Z/60/20
9zZoT
9202/60/20
9202

920Z/60/20
9202

9202/60/20
044 9z02

9202160120
69, 9202

9202/90/20
9z0g

9Z0Z/90/20
9202

9202Z/90/20
920e

sleg ¥aeyosenq
TON W29y Jeap

[4 10000 000

[4 10000 000

4 10000 00°0

[4 10000 00°0

4 10000 00°0

[4 10000 00°0

Z 10000 00°0

4 +H0000 000

Z L0000 000

Z L0000 000

[4 10000 000

4 L0000 00°0

4 L0000 000

4 10000 000

4 +0000 00'0

4 L0000 000

Z 10000 00°0

ON Od

sjqexel
pouad i ¥98y9 iy ‘2510

09'ov 9202160120

18 7 WOOH TIVIW SO ONISYIT ATHINOW

S6'¥SC 9202160120

O SLIOIL LISCHIA HEIIDI NMOL X 2

8g’Le 920260120

#dd NYd NOILYSNIdWOD d3443430

¥8'199°2 9202/60/20
10000-L2240108/4 LOOV SSAT3HIM
8¥'a0l 9202/60/20

dMHOM 3 $33d ONISS3O0Hd MOYAVd

L8'6EY 9202/60f20

NYNILINIYA TIVH NMOL 304 S3NddNS

60°0LL 9202/60/20

W d H3NIVLIE ATHLNOW 9202 AdvYNYE3d

S2'9/%' 9202/60/20

J3W AYv08 NMOL HOH JaWIL 1vLIDIa

£9'S 9202/60/20

W 00 dWNd WNNJYA 30V1d3Y 2 TTVLSNI

00°062 9202/60/20

8Y1 03 0L S3T1dWVS NMNY 0L ADVI TN

4082 9202/60/20

W 334 ONIHIINIONT 3AY NIATYM 08511

00060°T 9202/60/20
TIV9 ASMOCOH 133418 X €

L6741 9202/60/20
HILTH HILYM

967¢E 9202/60/20
H3INY ¥ SNId

£9°/¢T 9Z202/90/20
JONVYNILNIVIN TYONNY 09£30023

00's62'L 9202/90/20

Z 030-NVYTr $3NJ JdIHSHIGWAW TVYNNNY

00°08 9202/90/20

uondyaseqg -qmg

Jwy JeyInop  aleg tAu)

poday Auetuwing 1ayonop
N3A1v 40 NMO1

92025020 /562000000 v9L09Z02
S3DNIAY3AS
IVIONYNEA XOu3IX 0000 L0Z0
§T595SLP 2262000000 £9109202
YNvE 31VLS NIQTY 0000 L0Z0
920ZS0Z0 1010000000 29109202
NY1d NOILYSNIdWOD
@34Y3430 SAN 00001020
9Z0ZP0Z0 1L2L¥Z000000 19109202
SSITIHIM NOZIYIA 0000°1020
LPPOSEPELD £590000000 09109202
"ONI ‘dav 0000°10Z0
9z0220Z0 ¥9/1000000 65109202
‘ONI 02 NOSYI "8'M 0000°10Z0
9Z0OZP0Z0 68+ZTO00000 85109202
2d 'ONIMIANIDNT
TAID YIDZI3NW 0000°10Z0
BSP0l #1 1000000 25109202
NOZYWY 0000°1020
92025020 8892000000 96109202
271 '140ddNS HOALNY1d 0000°1020
926210 PBOL000000 65109202
N3aY09 HLI3X 0000°1020
9z0g6Z10 160E000000 ¥5109202
271d "ONIHIINIONT
AUAID YIOZLINW 0000°1L0Z0
8SE0L 1 LO0000D £5109202
NOZYINY 0000°L0Z0
9086816-v18.00-CL 1L 8992000000 25100202
NOZVINY 0000°L0Z0
1£2952€-68¥8YZZ-CL1 889ZO00000 15109202
‘ONI 00 NOSYW '8'Mm 00001020
SBOP0OSESZ 68¥200G000 2v1L09Z0Z
3002 WHIN3D 00001020
POOEELODDD 6EE0000000 9109202
¥ SALVHLISIOVIN
F1VLS MHOA M3N 'YWSAN 0000° 1020
9Z0ZEZLO S6S1L000000 Sr108202
AWeN JOPUBA NO22Y Ysen
‘ON 9210AU|  PD JOpuap ‘ON JayInop
9C0T/ZHZ0  8eq woday

Wd vL:p0 92022V /20 :pasedaid ajeqg




8Z°0L8'p
10’82

18'86L'1
Or'EPE'E

aaaLl

00°000'9¢

08°20L

6V GiE vy
10918'9
9£'s6¢
[AUFATAY
LO'6F
89°641°L

00°00L
89
ig'ls
6861
86°LE
08’85
661

6r'0l

98 ZI9'Y

unoury

NIMILIYd] :Ag paiedaid
¢ Joz abed

0l S60¥and

1s1g el

L0P00EL8'YS
80r0°ZELSY
80V0'029L'Y

LOPO'GLLLY

LOPO'CLPE'Y

60P0°0CILY

9000291V

00¥0°0918'YS
sig el

LOPO'ZELS'Y
LIP0'Z81LEIS
OLPO'28LS' LIS
L0¥0°029L°Y
LOZO0LPL'Y
10P('68EE'Y
1810 jejol
8EFQ'0ZILY
o0 2LL9Y
FOROOLYLY

LOVO0LPL'Y

LOP0'0Z2L'Y

0080°0106'4S

"ON WN02dY

JA330 SHIN0HLIWOD

NIQ1Vv 40 NMOL

9202121120 SVO TVHNLYN 9202 AYVIINYT ALNNOD 3143 0000°1020
9202 Z 10000 00°0 82°045'Y 920Z/2LIZ0 £50£800081 02+0000000 28109202
S30AY3IS
AZ0EIZLIED XOd3X SLYNOD 40 ONISYIT ATHLNOW IVIDNYNII XOW3IX 0000° 1020
920Z Z 10000 000 98’811 9202/2LIZ0 S61LLLSIP 2262000000 18109202
4340 .SHOSIAY3dNS
LA ATAR AN 4 HO4 INFWITFHOV JIIAHIS LNIOr "HILSYONYT 40 NMOL 0000°'L0Z0
9202 Z L0000 00°0 00°'000'9¢ 9202/2L120 92021 L0 SE£0000000 08109202
920Z/2L120 >dd NMOL HOd S8 HA LY M SNOIYYA N3JTV 40 39V T1IA 0000° 1020
920e Z 10000 000 08°204 920efELIZ0 OEVLE/00SLL/0ESL LIOLSLLI0ZL62 LE£10000000 64108202
L£1000285LPE96L
9Z02/ZLIZ0 9Zi8EIE-9E/1LIE LODV ANINANY 102V 'NOZIMIA 0000°1020
9202 Z 10000 00°0 95°691 920Z121ic0 92020120 902000000 84109202
A¥d SV "ONI
9zZ02/21120 9Z/1LE/-9ZfL/L HOd STDINYIS ASNATH 'SIATAYIAS A1vHOdHOD WM 0000° 1020
9202 Z 10000 000 6¥'SL2 PP 920Z/Z120 Z2-Zrel-eesst00 €222000000 22108202
920221120 S3IDIOANI D1H 10373 9202 AUVYNNYT OISAN 0000°L0B2O
9202 4 10000 00°0 209189 9202/21/20 92020120 E110000000 92109202
9202/21/20 LNIYA FEVALA0S ALNNOJ/NMOL 9202 ONI 0D 1SL 0000°L020
9202 Z 10000 Q00 00004 920CrEL 20 804 19+0000000 S4109202
920Z/21120 1 NOYXMY WOHd ONIHSITENd ONY LNIbd IF12N9 NOUNY 0060’ L020
9202 Z 10000 00°0 Z2e'8y 920212V iZ0 g85E2E 980£000000 $2109202
920221120 S3NSSIL ANV TIAOHS 'SLYW3OVd "ONI "O3 NOSVYI "d'M 0oco’L020
9202 Z L0000 00°0 4818 920Z2/21120 21 1869662//90E£19652 682000000 689109202
920erELIZ0 131V¥1S N3OV WOY3 ONY OL 39vaTIN NIALLEG ¥SI7 0000°L0B2O
9¢0Z Z 10000 Q00 08'8S 920Z/2LIZ0 92026020 2242000000 88109202
9202/Z1/20 H3INIHO Y3113 ‘ONE"O3 NOSYIW '8'M 0000’ L0C0
9202 4 10000 0070 6671 9202721720 182678652 68¥2000000 29109202
9202/60/20 SWHOJ 9601 SHI HO4 INIWISHNEWITY ATINEA ASNLENOD 0000°1L020
9202 Z L0000 00°0 601 9202/60/20 92025020 801E£000000 99108202
NI SL133N38
920Z2/60/20 S3I1N0d IINYHNSNI 3411 dNOYD NMOLIWOH OfD "3417 OS3A 0000 LOZ0
9z20¢ Z 10000 00°0 g98'zIo'P 9202/60/20 92025020 6222000000 S9L0820C
9202/60/20 INOHd 43Mm3s NOZIE3IA 0000° 1020
ajeq yoeyseng ‘'oNOd ajqexe] uecndussaq -qmg alRN JOPUIA junosay ysed
'ON YoaYyD Jea)  pouag () 328D Iy 381 WY JBUINOA  9)e(q Auj 'ON 3DW0AU| P J0PU3A "ON JBYINOA
Hoday Alewuwing 19YyonoA
9Z0Z/Z\L/Z0 9)eq poday

Wd v1:¢0 920221120 :pasedsid @leq




LOBY 000

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 00°0
00°0 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 00’0
000 LE'96%
000 LE°96¥

Buypueising

. -F B L1711y B

Z02BT’S o000
20'262's 00°0
98'2te'y 000
9g8'ZLo'y 000
58'065 000
S9°065 000
80°/96'C 000
80°/98'¢E 000
06'POL'9Y 000
06'v0E'9F 000
(=111 pled
oe'LsLoLL
0e'LSL'0LL
00's2e
ST L0L
05°480'L
unowy

NIMILINGT :Ag pasedaid
t jog abeg

0°L S60tHNd

SA9YINOA || Iunowy |ejo)
pajodeay j1e1eg 19 eIoL

SE0LMTLIRO
0ZrOOLPL'Y 9zZ02

AN ATANTAY)
§800°0000°1 9202

IASTATATFAY)
20v0°01L9L'V 9z0¢

ajeq ¥I9Yyp/eng

'ON JUN02DY  ‘ON¥IBYD  Jeay,

18j5UBL) DA

4

4

4

‘oN Od
poled QI 399yD WY 08I0 JWy JBYONOA  ajeq ‘Au|

poday Alewiuing 19Yyosnop
N3ATVv 40 NMOL

0oo LBl N3O
000 zo'z6e's
00’0 A A TAY N3OV
000 98°Z19't
000 98'Z19'Y N3amy
000 S8°06%
000 §8°065 N3O
000 80°295°¢
00’0 80°295°E N3V
000 £5°808'GF
000 £5'808'Sy N3aTV
pledaig Jenbiey

WHOLS LINYA -TYAOWIY ININYWHId
10000 00°0 00'sze 920ZfEL 20

YO SINIWAY HONNT YOINIS LIN3Y
L0000 000 S¢'204 e TAA AR AV

HOM 3LIS-NO 7 SISNIDIN dOLHSYIdS
L0000 000 052801 Ge02/2LI20

s|qexe] uondussaq -qnig

00004020

1O1ELSIg ONILHON I HNIMEIL - 118

[ejo] puny

00001020

ONILHOIN A3LVANOSNOD - 1S

|ejo) puny

0000°L0Z0

1DIM1SI10 NOILLDILOYd 3d1d - 48

[e10] puny

00001020

JARO VUMYV H3M3S - vS

[B}0) pung

1e10] pung

0000°L0OZ0

ONNd NMOL Ldvd -8

00001020

ANN4 TYH3INID - v
we)| yses puny

¥E ipapodas s18YoNOA [B}0L

57319 ¥80 WY3YLSNI

NI-€50201S £610000000

§301AY3S
HOINIS ALNNOD 3143

92029020 6562000000

ONI SHIOMLIN ANM

0l¥9 ZISZ000000

BWRN JOpPUBA

"ON 9210AU| PO JOPUBdA

920g/eLieo

0000°1020
58109¢0¢

0000°L0Z0
8109202

0000°1L0C0
£810920¢

MNOJ2Y yses
"ON J3YIN0A

:2jeQ podsy

Wd ¥1:v0 9202/2H/20 :paledald aleq




CELSL'OLL Red 10es1q pue Jejsuel] allp ‘predald enbey |mjoL puesn

0E"LS1°0LL 000 000 L2'8sl'e 000 60°€66'901 s|eje] puess
60°65t'S 000 000 ¥8°199'C 000 ST L6L'T N3V AJNIOV 2 LSNHL- 1
6¥°SLZ PP 000 00'0 000 000 BY'SLT' vy N3V LOI-LSIA NOILD3TI00 3SN43H - ¥S
Lo'6t 000 000 000 00’0 o6 N3av LIHLSIA ONILROO ITANIMESL - 118
20°Z62'S 000 000 000 00°0 20262’ Naagv SNILHOIT A3LYanOsSNOD - 18
98219 000 00’0 000 000 98z N3ATY LORKLSIO NOILOTLOMd 3YI4 - 48
§8°065 Qo0 000 000 00°0 58'065 N3OV A YUNVYIV H3M3S - vS
80°295°¢ 000 00’0 000 000 80°£95°E N3V ONN3 NMOL Lyvd -9
06°¥0E" 9 000 00'0 LE'96Y 00°0 £6'808'St N3QY QNN TvYINID -V
1ejo) pled Buipueysing JYSUBRL] SULAA ptedasg JenBay pung
EEEEEEERERN - F LTI EEE TR
oe' LSL'0LL Aed 19841Q pue J8jsuel) )M ‘pledald Jejnbay jejo) puelg

0EL5L°0LE 00’0 00’0 12’851 00°0 60°'£66'001 sjelo) puess
BO'BSP'S 00'0 000 78'199'2 00’0 SZ'l6L' 1BjoL pung

60'65F'S 000 000 r8'199'2 000 S2°16.'C N3aV 0000° LOZ0

ADNIOV R LSNHL- 1
ST A 000 000 oo'o 000 6V SLT VY |ejol puny

6P'SLZvY 00°0 000 000 000 6V STy N3QW 0000° 1020

LOI-MLSIA NOILO3TT102 35N434 - HS

L0'6F 000 00°0 000 000 L6t [ejol pung
1230 plegd Bujpueising Jajsuel) s predaay Jejnbey wey) yses pung
seasarsn-fBY129NQ- -
ajeq yosysj/eng "ON Od a|gexe) uondussaq -qnig oweN Jopusp JUNO2DY Yses
junowy 'ON JUNODIY  CON¥O8YD  Jeap  polied Qi yoeys iy "asi]  JUNY JSUdnop  ejeq “Auj 'ON 9210AU| P JOPUBA  TON JEYINOA
ey Ap—— Hoday Atewwing Jaysnop

p Jop abed 9202/ZH/20  :®jeQ wodey

0'L S60¥2Nd Z mnl_< mo zgo|_l Wd ¥L:v0 9202/21/20  :paledaid ajeq




W Jayanop,

Z1 sebed uoday ejo)

| abed opeay
0’1 0EL PN

SaA ON SBA deg

saN SOA SaA puny
Buipeayang yeaig abed [eroang yog

ON eaj/pouad paywadg 18y paiejeq/pied SISYSNoA 8pnjou)
oN :S184onoA Buipueising siee  Joud epnjau)
OoN pund v 8sn

oN :sfessapy 1a6png Jan0 g

ON [ANG sasuadxsy
oN JUNODoY Jualed Julld 0L
ON :uonduosaq) spnjpou| 0)
uondp uogesyaln ON ‘uonesipal) juld 0]
9Z0e/ELIZ0 oL 9202/90/20 -ebuey
(4% ol
9202 ey

siajaweled poday uonnquisig 1o dv

200

‘Hog

:9/qe1 oS WY

'8|ge] WNoaoYy

ON

ON Jayonop,

seaiq abed ou ‘saj

000

I

ayeq ang Aed

fAUATANFAY]
Wd £1:70 920Z/21/20

AU Aewwng

Ag yog
‘s(ejoL 1daQ
apnpou)

U WInWLi
ON yajeg

(OB JBYINOA
Ha[R o]
afiuey ayeq
:pouad

‘01 wodey

31 poday
:paredasg a1eq




08°'8S 00’0

08'8S 00’0
0s°L9 00'0
66'1 000
88'1¢ 000
£9°L2 ooo
00°004 o0g'o
00°00L 00’0
9z’ L9V 00°0
186t 00’0
L8'6EY 000
S¥'iZ 00’0
601 000
96°01 000
98'8Lll 000
0009 00’0
00709 000
98'sll 00°0
98'glL 000
wnowy junouny
esuadxgy 'oug

NIMILIYGT :Ag paiedaiy

21 Jo | ebey
0’} 0SLPHNd

FOVITUW HHEITD NMOL

POrooLYL’Y IBj0L

4 9202/2L 120 9202/ZLIZ0 92026020 NIMLLIYd ¥SIT - €21£000000 10000 89108202
FOVINWHEITI NMOL porooLyLY
S3AITddNS 3JJJ0O'HHEITI NMOL LOPOGLPLY [edoL
Z ETATATAR AL LETATATAR A L 8Z6¥B6SE ‘ONI 'OQ NOSYW '8 M 68F2000000 10000 19109202
Z 9Z02/60/20 9Z0T/60IT0 92025020 ANV JLVIS NIaTY 1010000000 10000 25109202
Z 9202/90/20 9Z0Z/90/20 S80P0S6SE ‘ONI "O0 NOSYWN '8°'M 68+2000000 10000 Lr109202
S3AINddNS 321440 HH3I1D NMOL LOPO0LYL'Y
FUVYMLIO0S Y3LNdWOI'MHITD NMOL LOZO'0LPL'Y B30
Z T A AN T4t ATAR A 804 ONI"0O2ISL  18F0000000 10000 G2109202
FUVMLA0S Y3LNdWOI'MEITI NMOL LOZO0iPLY
ME3TI NMOL oivl waq
HOSIAY3dNS 0zzivdeq (30
ddv - 3NddNS Y3 LNdNOI HOSIAYIANS SPO'0ZCL'Y IR0l
il 9202/60/20 9Z0Z/60/20 92022020 "ONI'da¥  $921000000 2iL 10000 85108202
dav - 3NddNS ¥3LNdWOI HOSIAYIANS SLPO'0ZZL'Y
§3NddNs 301430°YOSIAYIdNS LOPO'0ZZL'Y [BJOL
2 920260120 9202/60/20 92025020 TINYH AINLYNOD  801L£000000 10000 98109202
Z 9202/60/20 9Z0Z/60/20 9202¥020 "ONI'OD NOSYIW '8'M 6892000000 10000 85109202
S31TddNS 320J440°HOSIAYNILNS LO¥0°0ZEL'Y
dJOSIAd3AdNS 0ZZ1 1dag
SIS NMOL OLLL idag |eo)
SNOILAIYDSENS 7 SANA'SIILSNI NMOL 80¥0°0LLL'Y jElOL
Z 9202/90/20 9Z0Z/I0IZ0 9Z0ZETLO YULISIOVIA JLVYLS MHOA M3N 'YWSAN  SESL000000 10000 S¥L09202
SNOLLdIYISANS ? SINA'SIDLSAT NMOL |O0P0°0LLL'Y
SANGdNS 3NIJO'SIDLSNT NMOL LOro'oLLL'y jejol
Z 920Z/Z1L1Z0 9202121120 S6LLLSLY S3DIAYIS TWIONVYNIY XOH3X 262000000 L0000 18109202
§3NddNS 301440°SIAINLSNT NMOL LOrO'OLLLY
S3IDLSNr NMOL oL1L idag
ANN4d TYH3INTD Vv pung
pouad  engAed ejeq eojoay| "ON 89]0AU] aWeN lopusp, epo] Jopuap  ‘oN ¥2eyd Q) ¥28Yy9 ‘ON Od 'ON 48Y3anop
"ON JuUnoaay
9Z0Z/Z1/20 0L 9Z0/90/20 9eq ong Aed Z| ‘0L | ‘woij ponad 9Z0Z JERA 129sld ‘a|0e | Los Wy
tOQ 9y uonnquisiqg 1< dv :8|qe] WNo2aY
920C/21/20 :2)eq poday

N3IJTV 40 NMOL

Wd £1:p0 9202/21/20 pasedald 81eq




£9'S 000

96'2¢ 00’0
08204 000
08202 000
ov'epe's 000
0P'ePe'e 000
89°6L1°1 000
89'641'1 00’0
0'9.2 000
967691 000
890! 000
05°280°F 000
05°480°L 000
05280} 000
0£'s10'L 000
00522 000
060’522 000
wnowy unouny
asuadxy ‘aug

NIMILIMd :Ag pasedald

Z\ jo g obed
0l 0ELvHENd

Z

4

polad

9202/60/20
9202/60/20

B20L/ELIZ0

9202/21L120

LTAUATA T Y

TAVATATIAY
9202/60/20

AU TA LA R IAY

9ZOTIZLIZ0

anq Aed

N3A1Vv 40 NMOL

9202/60/20 92025020 NOZYWY 8892000000 Lid 10000 96109202
920Z/60/20 952E-68vRYCZ-CLL NOZVWY 8892000000 694 L0000 15109202
S3NddNS '8 STVIMILYW SONIaTING BERO'0Z91L'Y
HIALYM' SONIOTING 80F0'0291L°Y [EjOL
920Z/ZLIZ0ZSLLI0LSLLI0ZL62 N3QTY 40 3OV1TIIA - 2€10000000 10000 64109202
YALVM SONIQTING 60F0°029LV
1¥3H'SONIGTING 8000291V IBICL
e rAVArAREY) £50€800081 440 SHITOHLIWOD ALNNCD 143 0ZP0000000 10000 28109202
1¥3H'SONIQTINS 80¥0°0281°V
ALIDIHLIFIF SSNIQTING L0P0°0Z9L'Y 1B10L
AV A TARTA)] 92020120 D3ISAN 1110000000 10000 92109202
ALIDIML2ITT'SONIQTING L0V0T0Z9L'Y
ANOH43IAL'SONIaTING 90%0°029L'VY IEB10L
ETAATAREAY 9z0Z0LZ0  ZZ1000ZBSLVESSE "1D0V 'NOZIH3IA  vI0Z000000 L0000 82109202
9202/60/20 LPPOEEVELS SSIATTHIM NOZIY3IA  £580000000 10000 08108202
ANOHJET1AL'SONIATING 90¥0°0291L°Y
SONIOTING 02yl sdeg
LANY3LNI 0igl idaq jejo)
LHOddNS H3LNdWO D ' 1INHILNI Z0PO'OLOL'Y [=l0L
LTV TATA AN 0l+9 ONI SHHOMLIN ANM 2952000000 10000 £8109202
1H0ddNS H3LNdWOD ' LIANYILNI Zor00LeLY
LINHILNI 0191 1deq@
Mu37I NMOL 0ivLdag |B30L
SLNIWITHOV "W dAHITID NMOL 0Zr0'0LPL’Y IBIOL
9Z0Z/ZLiCo NI-EG0Z0LS $,7318 v8A WY3YLSNI  £€610000000 10000 58109202
SLNIWIFYOV W d'HHITD NMOL 0ZrO'OLFL'Y
FOVITWHEITO NMOL FOPOOLYLY
¥431D NMOL oLv1 1dog
aNN4 TYHIN3D v pung
81eQ 92(0AY] “ON ed10AU] auley lopuep epoQ J0pUBA  ON %38Y3 Q) ¥98YD ‘ONOd °ON Jayanop
“ON junosay
9Z0Z/Z /20 0L 920Z/90/20 9eq ang Aed Z| @) | (W03 polag 9ZOT HesA (eosld Bgel HOg Y
tOQﬂm uonnqulsiqa 1o dv ‘2|ge] JUNCoY
L rAVATAR ), :3le Hoday

Wd €1:¥0 9202/21120 pasedaig aeQ




EZ'ver'L

28°86L'L
18'86L°1

9£'S6Z
9£'562

00°000'9¢

00°000°9
00°000°9¢

S6'¥ST

S6'¥SZ
S6'¥5C

£5'999'G

£1°66
£1°66

8¥'8%
68'61

Junoury
asuedxg

NIMLLIMA ‘AgQ pasedeald

Z4 Jo ¢ efeg
0’1 0E1PENG

000

000
000

00°0
000

000

000
000

000

000
w00

oo

00'0
000

00’0
00’0

junowny
‘aug

pouad

92022120

SZ0E/21120

9202121120

9202/60/20

920Z/60/20

9202/EHZ0

eng Aed

erAVATANIAY

9202121120

920Z/ZLIZ0

9202/60/20

920Z/60/20

9Z0Z/ZL/Z0 3696SZ/L90E1 965

8)2(] 92)0AU|

ONIOY HOd SWVHO0Xd
FOVUYD AYMHOIH

LVIH IOVEYO AVMHOIH

020000000
LVIH'IOVHYO AVMHOIH

£50€800081 440 SHITIOHLINOI ALNNOD 31¥3

LHOT'ADVUHYD AVMHOIH
+1 10000000
LHITIIVHYD AVMHOIH

92020120 D3SAN

FJOVHVO AVMHOIH
NOILD3L0¥d 3¥id

SAJNAYIAS HILYASIA JHII'NOILIFLON Al
92021120 40SIAHYIDNS "HALSYONYT JO NMOL  SEE0000000
§3JIAH3S HOLVASIA FHId'NOILOTLOU Juld

NOILDILO¥Nd 34
ONITVIW TVHLNID

1N3¥ dIND3 OISO ONITVIN TVHLNID

GE5955LY S3DIAY3S VIONVNIA XOH3IX 2262000000
1N3Y dIND3I INAH40'ONITIVIN TYHLNID
ONITIVIA TvHLNID
SONIdTING
$3MddNS IWIHOLINYMHSONIOTING
920Z2v020 "ONI ‘00 NOSVYIN '8'M 6842000000

$317ddNS WIHOLINYIHSONIQTING

$3NddNS ? SIVIHILYW'SONIQTNG
"ONI 'O0 NOSVIW '8'M 68¥2000000
$3AM4dNS ¥ STVIIALVYW'SONIQTING

SONIQTING
anNNd TvHaN3o

"ON 9310AUL awieN Jopuap 8pog 10pusp  ON }284J

gzozfe1iz0 101 9Z0Z/90/Z0 @1eQ ang Aed Z) 0L | wold poliad GZ0Z esA |easiy

Hoday uonnquisig 1o dv
N3a1v 40 NMOL

Til9deq

zers wdaqg |ejol

80¥0'TELSY IEIOL
€8109202
80P0'ZELSV

LOO0

LOVO'ZELS'Y |RjOL
94109202
L0V0°ZELSY

VOGO

zelsdeg
01pg 1deg |ejo)
LOPO'GIPE'Y 2IO0L

08109202
LOFO'OLPEY

Loooe

0Lpe 1deg
0191 1deq |ejoL
0LF0°029)1V [BIOL

£910920¢
000491V

10000

0.91 deg
0Z9} ideg |E10L
6EF0°0Z9L°'Y 1BIOL

85109202
6EP00E9LY

10000

8EPO'0ZAVY [BIOL
65109202
8ER00ZOLY

10000

0z9) 1daq
v pung
‘oN Jeyanop
‘oN junoady

ai¥2eyd ‘ON Od
|eL vog iy
:9|qe ] UNoIoY

:eeq woday
‘paledald aeg

920Z/ZLIZ0
Wd €1-¥0 920Z/Z1/120




06'voc'9y 000

2e'89 00°0
Z£'89 009
Ze89 000
1641 00’0
L6°LL 000
1611 000
86°LE 00°0
86°LE 000
86°LE 000
unowy junoury
asuadxgy LE |

NIYILINAT :Ag pasedaid

Z\ Jo v efied
0'L ot vynd

GNNd TVEINID
LINVHAOAH

LO1HLSI10 HIALYM MITFHUD YONAYI LOIWLSIO ¥ILYM
2 ETATATA S IA | R TAVATA ¥ EAY) g85¢ee I70NE NOUMNY  9BOEQO0000
LO1E1S10 I LYM MITHD YONAYD LIIMLSIO ¥3IALYM
LNVHAAH
NQILVY3IHO3Y
SWVHOO0Yd LTNAY'NOILYIHOIA
& 9z02/60/20  920Z/60/2C 6816-v18LP00ELL NOZvWWY 8892000000 0L
SWYYOO0Ud LTINAV'NOILYIYO3Y
NOILY3IYO3Y
ONIOY H0d SWVYZD0Nd
$317ddNS NOILYIUDIH ONIOY HOJ SWYHDONd

Z 9202/2L/120  920Z/ZL/T0 BGY6SE/LI0E L 965T "ONI'OD NOSYW "g'M  68PZ000000
S3NddNS NOILYIHIIU ONIDV HOd SWvHS0Hd

ONIOV 04 SWYHOONd

ANNd TYdaNaD
poliad sng Aed 8l 8310AL| ‘O ©210AU| olEN JOpuap, opoc) Jopusp  'ON ¥O8YD

9202/ZL/20 0L 9202/90/20 ®1eQ eng Aed Z| 0L | WO poudd Gz(Z LEsA |edsly

yoday uonnquisiqg 19 dv
N34TV 40 NMO1L

v pund |ejo)
68c81dsq |ei0L

L0v0'68€8'Y [BI0OL
10000 4109202
LOP(O'68E8Y

68¢£8 ¥dag

ovLLidsq |ejolL

LIPOOVLLY [BI0L
L0000 25109202
LivoobLLy

orLL1deg

Zi191deq |eol

ObP0TLLIOY [BIOL
L0000 69109202
orPOTLLYY

zii9 Weg
v pung
TEELE "ONOd 'ON J8yanop
‘N N0y
‘g|qei wos Iy
BIgE L UNOSDY
920212V ic0 :8)jeq podey
Wd €L:v0 9202/21/20 :paledaid aieq




BO'L96'E
80°296'

00°s6Z'L
00°S6Z°1

80°2L2Z'C
8072422

Junowy
asuadxy

NIMILRC :Ag pasedaig

21 Jo g abed
0’} 0EMPHNG

00’0

00'0

0070
600

000

000

unowy
‘augz

QNN NMOL LdvYd
ONINNYd

MV Y007 ALVAdMTONINNY I
4 9202/90/20  920Z/90/20 r09€EL003D 3002 TYH3INID 6220000000
MY TVI0T ILVAdNTONINNYId

YIINIONI NMOLONINNYId
Z 9202/60/20  920Z/60/40 6501 D71d "ONIYIINIONT TIAID HADZL3W  piLLO00000
HIINIONI NMOLONINNYId

ONINNYd
AaNNd NMOL LYvd
pouad enQg Aed  eleq] 9310AU| 'ON 8910AU| SWEN JOPUBA  9POS) JOPLUSA  "ON Y2049

920Z/ZL/Z0 ‘0L 920Z/90/20 21eQ ang Aed Zi ‘0L | ‘Woi4 PoN3d 9ZOT JedA |BIsly

Joday uonnquisiq 19 dv
N3AQ1Vv 40 NMOL

a puny |ejol
0zog ideq |ejoy

L1v0°0Z08'8g B0l
10000 9¥109202
Liy0'0208'9

60%¥0°0208'8 IB10L
L0000 15109202
60¥0°0208'a

0z0g 1deg
g pung
aireyd ‘'ON Od "ON Jeyonop
‘ON junosdy

‘8qQeL wos Ny
1BIGE | JUNODY
920zicVico :3leq voday
Wd €1:¢0 920Z/21/120 :pasedaid aleq




§8°065
§8'065

00°062
00°062

09'0¥
0sor

ez
10'8¢

yeeee

L1°¥02
L£0°'8¢

junowys
asuadxy

NIXILidd :Ag pasedeld

21 o g abed
0’1 0EL PN

000

00°0

000
000

000
000

000
0070

000
000
oo'c

unouny

aug

[4 9z0T/E0/20

Z 9Z0Z/60/20

Z 9202/21e0

[4 9Z0Z60/E0
Z 9202/60/20

polsad eng Aed

JARA vINVYIVY U3MIS vS pung |2jo)
IVSOdSIO GNY ANJWLYIHL IOVYMIS oglLgdag |eioy
SHIVdIY TVSO4SIa ANV LNIWLYIHL IOVMIS 6ZP0°0ELIYE [€10L
9Z0Z/60/20 9z62L0 371 '1H0ddNS HOTANYId  $80E000000 L0000 S51L09202
SHIVAIW IVSOdSIA ANV INTJNLYIHL FOVMIS 6ZP00ELR'VS
INOHd IWSO4SIO ANV LINJWLYIYL 39VvM3S 0iF0'0ELB'YS IBjoL
9z0T/60/20 92026020 NOZId3aA 2562000000 10000 9109202
INOHJ TYSOdSIA ANV LINJWLVYIHL JOVMIS 0LY00ELEVS
SYO IWSOdSIO ANV LNIWLVYIHL JOVMIS LOVO'DELE'YS [BIO)
EAVATARIAY, €S0EB0008L 440 SHIAMOHLIWCD ALNNQS 3143 020000000 10000 2810920¢
SYOIVSOdSIQ ANV LINJWLVYIYL JOVYMIS LO¥0'QELEYS
ASN3dX3 IVNLIOVHLINODTYSOdSId ANV LNIWLVYIHL 3DYMIS 0090°0€LB'YS 10l
9202/60/120 65F0L I Td "ONIZIIANIONT NAID HIDZLIW  +¥LLO00D00 L0000 LSH09202
9202/60/20 92026210 NAAH09 HLI3Y  160E000000 L0000 $5109202
ASNIIXI IWNLIVHLNO DI IVESOdSIA ANV LNFWLVIHL IDYMIS 00¥0°0ELE'YS
IVSOdSIQ ANV LNJWLVIHL JOVYMIS 0£18 3dag
FAIEA YINVYIVY Y3M3S Vs pung
ajeq 82|o0AU| "ON 83]0AU) SWeN JOPUIA, BpOD JOPUBA  °ON Y9849 J] ¥294D ‘ON Od ‘ON J8yanop
'ON Junoasy
9202/21120 10 9Z0Z/H0/Z0 Sleq eng Aeg Z| (0 | Wil pousd 9Z0Z UesA |eosid ‘apge) wos Iy

Hoday uonnquisiqg 1o dv
N3AVv 40 NMOL

19|qe ] UN0soY
9202/21/20 31eq yoday
Wd €1:¢0 920Z/Z1/20  :a3edsid seQ




98°Z19'Y 00’0 121ULSIA NOILDALOH 3 4s pung [eol

T rAR: 3 00'0 LNIW3YILIY JLVLS 0106 1deg |e30L
98°'ZLO'Y 00°0 AWVHO0¥d QUVMY 3DIAYIS 0080°0L06°4S 1€JOL
9g8°'z19'y 000 z 9202/60/20 9zZ0Z/60/20 92025020 19aN33 NMOLIWOH ©/D 'FJN OSIA 6222000000 10000 59109202
WYH90Ud QUVMY JDIAYTS 0080°0L06°4S
INIWIHILAN J1VIS 0106 1deq
LORLSIQ NOILD3LO0¥Hd 3YId 45 pung
Junowy Junoury poulad  eng Aed 8jEQ 92|0AU| "ON 2010AU]| aweN JOpUBA BPOS JOPUBA  ON ¥98UD O ¥38UD ‘ONOd 'ON 49ydnop
esuadxy ‘oug ‘ON JUNOJSY
202121120 ‘01 9Z02/90/20 &1eQ NG Akd Z| ‘O] | :WOI4 poldg 9Z0Z HedA (8251 :3|qe ] WS Y
NDILLIYCT :Ag pasedaig u._Ome uonnquisig 1o dv :8|qB] JUNoooY
ZL jo 1 abeg 9Z0zZ/ZLIZ0  eeq woday

A . NAQ1VY 40 NMOL Wd €1:00 9202121120 :pesedaig sleq




Z0°26Z'S 000 ONILHOIN 3 LVAIMOSNOD
Z0'T6Z's Q0'0 ONILHOIT 13341S
Z0'Z62'S 00'0 SLOVHLNOD ONILHOITONILHDIT 133418
20'Z62'S 00'0 Z 9Z0Z/eLiee 9z0c/eLico 92020120 S3ISAN  EL1L0000000
SLOVHLNOD ONILHDIT'ONILHOIT 133418
ONILHDIT L33dls
ONILHOIN 931VaITOSNOD
Junowy unouny pousd engAed sejeq 89joAL| ‘ON ©910AU| JWEN JOPUBA 8pOJ J0pUBA,  "ON H98YD
asuadxy 'aug
9202/21/20 ‘01 9Z0Z/90/20 2)e0 3ng Aed Z| 0] | WO POUSY 9Z0Z Jed A |e0sid
NIMILINGT :Ag paiedaid tOQ 9y uonnquisig 1o dv
Zl jo g abed

0L 0ELYund

N3AVv 40 NMOL

s pung |ejoL
zgls wdeg |ejoL

LIv0'Z8ISTIS IB10L
10000 94109202
LEPO'ZBLSTIS

zais idag
s pung
al¥aeyd ‘ON Od  "ON J8yanop
‘ON UNodY
‘a|qe ) wos vy
9|qe ] JuUnoaoy
9202/2L/20 9le(] Yoday
Wd €L:¢0 920Z/21/20 :pasedaid ajeq




Lo'er

Lo'6r

Lo'6P
L0'6¥

wnowy
esuedxgy

NIMLLIM AT :AQ pasedaig

ZlJo g abeg
0’1 0ELFENd

00’0

000

00°0
000

Junouy
‘aug

LO1HLSIA ONLLHOIT 3THNIMEIL
ONILHODIT 13341S

NOILYH3IdO ANV IONVNILNIVN ONILHOIT 13381S
2 XA ATAN AV T T ATA R 92020120 O3ISAN 1110000000
NOILYY3d0 ANV JONVNILNIVIW'ONILROIT 133418

ONILHOIT 133418
L014LSIO ONILHDIT 3 NIMYAd

pouag ang Aed  s1e(] BIJ0AU] 'ON 82{0AU| SWIEN JOpUBA &PO7) JOPUBA  "ON Y2ey)

9Z0Z/Z1/Z0 ‘0L 9ZOZ/Y0/Z0 ®Ieq anq Aeg g1 0L L ‘WOl pousd 9Z0Z 1eaj [Bosly

Hoday uonnquasig 19 dv
N3aIv 40 NMOL

1S Pung |BjoL
Z81§1deg |RjoL

0Lv0°ZRLS' LIS 18I0
10000 9410920¢
0Lr0°Z8LS’ IS

z8Ls wWeq
118 pund

a1 o8y 'ON Od 'ON J8Y3nop
‘ON JUNo2YY

‘el Hes Ny

:8jqe ) UNoIoY

9202121120 :@jeq Hoday

Wd €1:70 9202/21/20 :paledaid 91eQ




6v'SiZ'vy 00'0
¥'SLZ'vY 00'0
6vP'SiZT'vY 000

6V GLE VY 000
junowny junouny
asuedxy aug

MINILIMAT Ag pasedard

Z1 Jo ol sbed
0L 0EkrPdNd

12191810 NOILDITICD 3SNA3Y

JOVHEUVYO ANV 3SNJ3yY

NOLLI3ITI0I 3SN43YIADVEUYO ONY 3SN43Y

S pung |RI0L
09Lgidag [el0L

00¥0'09L8'YS |2I0L

4 9Z0Z/ZHZ0  920ZIZMEO  Z-ZPEL-EESSP003Y "ONI 'S3DIAYIS JLVHOdHOD WM €2£2000000 L0000 44109202

NOILIITTOD ASNSIW IOVEUYD ANV 3SN43Y

F9VEYVO NV 3SN43y
LOIMLSIQ NOLLDTTT0D 3SN43N
pouad anqQ Aeg  81eQg 9210AY| *ON 82|0AU| aweN 10pusp, apos JOpuRA  ‘ON 284D I ¥28y)

9Z0Z/Z /20 101 9Z0Z/90/Z0 1@ ana Aed Z| ‘0L | ‘WI0)d PoUad 9Z0Z JESA {EIsI]

Hoday uonnqinsiq 19 dv
N3Q1v 40 NMOL

0070'0918°US

0918 idag
s pund
‘ON Od "ON J8yanop

‘ON Junoaay
‘2198l Wos Y
‘BIQE | UNCIOY
R4V ATANEAY] :9)eq poday
Wd €1:¥0 9202/21/20 :pasedaid aleg




0£°LSL'01) 000
60°65b's 00'0
60°65¢'S 000
§2°202 00°0
STL0L 0co
00°060°Z 00’0
00060'2 000
+8°199'2 000
¥8'199'c 000
junowy junoly
esuadxy ‘augy

NIMILIMdT :Ag pasedaid

ZLjo 1) abed
0’1 0EL PN

98'219'f
Ze'89
6V'SLZ PP
S8°06S
80495
16721
86°LC
£0'LPE'S
E2'rEY'L
00°000'9¢
S6'¥SZ
£5°799'G
05°£80'L
0€°SP0°L
9zZ' 197
98'8.L1
60°65+'G
junowry ‘dx3

poiag

920221120

9202/60/20

9202/60/20

snq Aed

000
000
000
ooc
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

junony *sug

9202/21/20

9202/60/20

920Z/60/20

8)e(] 82I0AU|

92029020

"ON 83]0AU|

INIWIHILIY 31VLS
1NYHAAH
JOVEYVYO ANV 38N43Y

VYSOdSIA ANV LNTJWLYIYL JOVYMIS

DNINNYd
NOILYIEO3Y
DONIOV JOd SWYHO0Yd
ONILHOIN 13341s
JOVHVYO AVMHOIH
NOILOTLOHd Y
ONIMIVIN TVYLNID
SONIgTING
LINGILNI

HH3T0 NMOL
HOSIAY3dNS
SIVUSNI NMOL
0000

awep

0106
68E8
ooLs
oeLg
0208
oriLs
149
Z8lLs
ZELS
olve
0491
0291
oL9l
oLvl
ogcl
0Lt
0000

'oN "1deg

AJN3IOV ® 1SNHl
0000

Y3HLO

$30IAE3S HOINIS ALNNOD 3143 6562000000

Y3HLIO

$334 Nv'1d LIS 'NIATYM 08511
BSEOL D1d "ONIYIINIONT NAID H3DHZ1INW
$334 NVd 3LIS 'NIQTYM 08511

#¥1 1000000

N¥1d NOILYSNIdWOD g34y¥3430
9Z0Z#020 "1d NOILYSNIdWOD Q3443430 SAN
NV71d NOILYSNIdWOD d3yy3430

SUIBN JOPUaA 8poY JOpUBA

b £¥2000000 eLL

0000
AONIOV B 1SNyl
‘ON #9840

9202/21/20 101 920Z/90/20 dleq enq Aed ZI ‘0L | ‘W04 Podd 9ZOZ JESA [edsld

poday uonqsia 19 dv
N3dTVv 40 NMOL

[ej0l pueisy
LPpung jejor
00003daq (2101

$800°0000°L B304
8109202
§800°0000°L

10000

0020°2500°0000°L |B30)
£5409202
0020°2500°0000°L

10000

L100°0000°L ®0L
19109202
£4100°0000°L

10000

0000 deg
Lpung

‘ON Od  ‘ON J8YInop
"ON unoaay

a1 %28un

BIge L HOg Y

‘9|qe | uncaoy

920ciZHeD 91eQ woday

Wd £1:40 9202/CHZ0  paredsid ajeq




Junowy wnowy
esuadxgy *aug

NIMILIMGT AQ psiedaid

Zllog) sbed
0L 0ELPrHNd

oeIsL'oLL 000 :|e10] pueis
poued eng Aeg  a1eq 8vj0AU| "ON 8210AU) JUEN JOpUBA 8pOo7 JOPUSA  "ON 32euD dl 3oey)d ‘ONOd ‘ON Joyanop
‘ON junooay
920Z/ZL120 ‘01 9202/90/20 31eq 8ng Aed ZL :0] | :WOL POUSY OZOZ 1E3A (29514 oeL Mo Iy
tOme uonnqulsIig 1o dv :9|qe ) UN0ooY
9202121120 8l poday

Wd EL:70 920221120  pasedard s1eq

N3ATV 40 NMOL




e

RESOLUTION TO APPOINT BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW MEMBER

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY , WHO
MOVED ITS ADOPTION, SECONDED BY

WHEREAS, there is a vacancy on the Town of Alden Board of Assessment Review; and

WHEREAS, the Alden Town Board has determined that John Lombardi is qualified to

serve on the Board of Assessment Review,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AS FOLLOWS THAT:

1. John Lombardi is hereby appointed to the Town of Alden Board of Assessment
Review for a term to expire on September 30, 2029; stipend as per the Town of Alden
2026 Schedule of Salaries;

2. The Town Assessor shall notify Erie County Real Property Tax Services and the
New York State Office of Real Property Tax Services of this Appointment; and

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The foregoing Resolution was duly put to a roll call vote at a regular meeting on February 17,
2026, as follows:

Councilman Crist Ayc Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye Nay




RESOLUTION CALLING PUBLIC HEARING FOR FIRE TRUCK PURCHASE

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY , WHO
MOVED ITS ADOPTION, SECONDED BY

WHEREAS, Millgrove Volunteer Fire Department wishes to finance the purchase
of a used Fire Truck through the proposed issuance of an obligation to Alden State Bank;
and

WHEREAS, the obligation is in the maximum principal amount of $250,000.00 for such
firefighting equipment; which is used to provide emergency fire protection service to the Fire
Protection District of the Towns of Alden and Lancaster, New York; and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing is required for Town Board approval on the
borrowing and issuance of the obligation, as this is a prerequisite to exemption from
income taxation of the interest payable under the terms of such obligation, pursuant to
Section 103 and related sections of, and regulations under, the Internal Revenue Code.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. A Public Hearing on the proposed issuance of an obligation for the purchase of a
used Fire Truck to be used by the Millgrove Volunteer Fire Department, will be held at the
Alden Town Hall on the 2nd day of March, 2026, at 6:05 p.m., local time;

2. The Town Clerk is hereby directed to publish the Notice of Hearing in the Akron Bugle;
post the Notice of Hearing on Town Bulletin Board, which shall be in the form attached hereto
and made a part hercof; and

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was duly put to a vote on roll call at a regular
mecting on February 17, 2026, which resulted as follows:

Councilman Crist Aye Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay
Supervisor Pautier Aye Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye Nay




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TOWN OF ALDEN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be conducted by Alden Town Board which
hearing shall be conducted at the Alden Town Hall, 3311 Wende Rd. Alden NY 14004 at 6:05
PM prevailing time on March 2, 2026 to hear all persons interested in the proposed borrowing by
the Millgrove Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. to finance the purchase of a firefighting piece of
equipment otherwise known as a KME Fire Apparatus Top-Mount Pumper ~ Spartan FC-94
Chassis to be owned by the Millgrove Volunteer Firc Department, Inc. and the proposed issuance
of an obligation to Alden State Bank.

The obligation is in the maximum principal amount of $250,000.00 for such firefighting
equipment which is used to provide emergency fire protection service to Fire Protection District
of the Towns of Alden and Lancaster, Eric County, NY. The aforcsaid fire housc is located at
11621 Genesee St., Alden, NY.

The public hearing and the subsequent approval by the Millgrove Volunteer Fire Department,
Inc. of the borrowing and issuance of the obligation are prerequisites to exemption from income
taxation of the intcrest payable under the terms of such obligation, pursuant to Scction 103 and
related sections of, and regulations under, the Internal Revenue Code.

Persons attending the public hearing will be given the opportunity to make brief oral statements
in connection with the proposed financing and written comments may be submitted to the Alden
Town Clerk at or prior to the hearing.

Alyssa Cooper,
Alden Town Clerk




Motion to Allow Use of Town Park by the Alden Chamber of Commerce for a Taste of
Alden Event and Beer Tent (2.17.26)

Motion to approve the Alden Chamber of Commerce's use of the Town Park, Kiwanis Shelter,
and bandshell from Junc 1, 2026 through June 8, 2026 for a Taste of Alden Event with Beer Tent
on June 4, 2026 from 4 pm until 11 pm. The Beer Tent will be provided by the Alden Hook &
Ladder Fire Company. The Chamber must provide a certificate of liability insurance with the
Town of Alden named as an additional insured in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence,
$3,000,000 aggregate, and sign an indemnification agreement with the Town. The Alden Hook
& Ladder Fire Company must provide proof of liability insurance and liquor liability insurance
naming the Town of Alden as an additional insured and sign an Indemnification Agreement with
the Town. The Chamber is responsible for making sure that all food vendors and the Chamber
obtain Eric County Health Department permits.

The Chamber is responsible for cleaning up the Town Park after the events.
Bounce houses are prohibited.

The Alden Town Clerk is directed to send notice of this approval to the Chamber.

lsl.

P

Councilman Crist Aye  Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye  Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye  Nay




Motion to Allow Use of Town Park (2.17.26)

Motion to approve the Alden Community Scholarship Foundation's use of the Town Park on
June 4, 2026 for the SK Race for scholarships, in conjunction with the Alden Chamber of
Commerce Taste of Alden Event. The Foundation must provide a certificate of liability insurance
with the Town of Alden named as an additional insured in the amount of $1,000,000 per
occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate, and sign an indemnification agreement. The Alden Hook &
Ladder Fire Company Inc. must provide proof of liquor liability insurance.

The Foundation must obtain all required NYS Gaming Commission Licenses for any raffles
conducted at the event.

The Foundation is responsible for cleaning up the Town Park after the event.
Bounce houses are prohibited.

The Town Clerk is hereby directed to send notice of this approval to the Alden Community
Scholarship Foundation.

15t

i

Councilman Crist Avye Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye Nay




Motion to Allow Use of Town Park for Farmer’s Market (2.17.26)

Motin to approve the request of the Alden Chamber of Commerce to use the Town Park and
concession stand (for food and non-alcoholic beverage sales) for a Farmer’s Market (with food,
produce, plant and craft vendors and with musical entertainment) on Monday cvenings from 3
pm until 8.00 PM from June 1, 2026 through September 13, 2026 in conjunction with the Town
of Alden Car Cruise Night. The Chamber shall obtain all required Health Department permits
and shall provide proof of liability insurance naming the Town of Alden as an additional
insured.

Bounce Houses arc prohibited.
The Chamber is responsible for cleaning up the Town Park after the events.

The Town Clerk is directed to promptly send notice of this approval to the Alden Chamber of
Commerce.

15

IALS

Councilman Crist Aye Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Ayce Nay

t




C

Motion to approve Alden’s Meals on Wheels and Girl Scout Troop # 31905 Use of Town
Park for a Color Run (3.3.25)

Motion to approve Altemative Care Scrvices Of WNY, Inc.’s, (a/k/a Alden Meals on Wheels)
and Girl Scout Troop #31905 to usc the Town Park, on June 13, 2026 from 10 am until 4 pm for
a Color Run Event to benefit Alden Meals on Wheels. Meals on Wheels must provide a
certificate of liability insurance with the Town of Alden named as an additional insured in the
amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate; shall require all Run participants to
sign a waiver; and will provide EMT/Nurse services at the event.

Meal on Wheels is responsible for cleaning up the Town Park after the events.

Meals on Wheels is responsible for making sure that all food vendors and the Chamber obtain
Ene County Health Department permits

Bounce Houses are prohibited.

The Alden Town Clerk is directed to send notice of this approval to Meals on Wheels.

(B35

PIL

Councilman Crist Aye Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye Nay




Motion to Approve Use of Town Park (2.17.26)

Motion to allow the Alden Substance Abuse Coalition to use the Town Park on August 4th, 2026 from 2
pm until 8 pm for the National Night Out Event .

The Alden Substance Abuse Coalition will submit proof of liability insurance naming the Town of Alden
as an additional insured to the Town Clerk prior to the event.

Bounce Houses are prohibited

The Town Clerk is directed to promptly send notice of this approval to the Alden Substance Abuse
Coalition.

The Alden Substance Abuse Coalition will clean up the Park after the event.

15t
2d;

Councilman Crist Aye  Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye  Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye  Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye  Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye  Nay




W

RESOLUTION TO CONFIRM THAT TOWN CLERK SERVES AS RECORDS
MANAGEMENT OFFICER

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY ,
WHO MOVED ITS ADOPTION, SECONDED BY

WHEREAS, Alyssa Cooper is the duly elected Town Clerk of the Town of Alden with a
term of January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2028; and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to New York State Town Law Section 30 and Article 57-A of the
New York State Arts & Cuitural Affairs Law, a Town Clerk serves as the Town’s Record
Management Officer.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS, THAT:

1. The Town Board hereby confirms that Town Clerk, Alyssa Cooper is the Records
Management Officer for the Town of Alden.

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The foregoing Resolution was duly put to a roll call vote at a regular meeting on February 17,
2026, as follows:

Councilman Crist Aye Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye Nay




Motion to approve use Community Center (2.17.2026)

Mation to approve the request of Robin Giibert to use the medium and large rooms of the Community
Center on March 4, 2026 from 6:30 PM until 9:30 PM for a bi-partisan Town Hall Meeting, which is open
to the public.

1
27
Councilman Crist Aye  Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye  Nay
Supervisar Pautler Aye  Nay
Councilman Drogi Aye  Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye  Nay




